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. Law Offices e,
' JONES & CELEBREZZE, P.S.C. o
1aoaLoummeETRusrauwﬁw -
ONE RIVERFRONT PLAZA ~ Y/ ‘DP?
ROBERT H. JONES LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202 Y [2 / - TELEPHONE
ROCCO J. CELEBREZZE . ¢'I¢ AREA CODE 502
MICHAEL J. CURRAN 589-6670

September 17, 1976

John G. Murphy, Jr., Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 762439

Dear Mr. Murphy:

Please be advised that I am in receipt of your
letter regarding MUR 171, against the James Lawrence
for Congress Committee.

I have received a copy of Mr. Jones' response
- to the Complaint filed with the Commission against Local
761 of the International Union of Electrical, Radio and
Machine Workers. In view of your correspondence that
— the Union's general fund has been reimbursed by the
Union's Committee on Political Education Fund, I concur
= with you that the Union and Mr. Lawrencehavce complied
with 2 U.S.C., S441b and that no further action need
be taken in this matter.

On behalf of the R. L. Mazzoli Campaign Fund
~. and myself, I sincerely appreciate your concern and
cooperation in regard to this matter and if I may be
of anyv additional assistance to you, please feel free
to call upon me.

7

Kindest regards,

JONES § CELEBREZZE, P.S.C.

MICQAEL J. CURRAN
MJC/jma

cc: Charles Mattingly  ?' iy



- . Law Offices
JONES & CELEBREZZ oP. S. C.
— 1803 LOUISVILLE TRUST.BUILBING
ONE RIVERFRONT BLAZA
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202

.

Joun G. lurphy, JR., Lsqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1525 K Street N.Iv.
lashington, D.C. 204653




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Foster V. Jones, Jr.
917-20 Kentucky Home Life Bldg.
Louisville, KY 40202

Re: MUR 171 (76)

Dear Mr. Jones:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter,
dated August 9, 1976, regarding MUR 171 (76).

ation offsred in your

, 1976, z2rd copies of
and the ra:Imbursement
t0o the Genz=rzl Fund,

t

On the basis of the exp
letters of July 28, and Augus:s
the check to the printing com
check from the Union's COPE run
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the Commission has determined that full ccmzliance with
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, =z2s amended,
has been achieved and intends to take no further action

in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

25 AUGL 1976

Mr. James E. Lawrence
1542 Anna Lane

Louisville, KY 40216

Re: MUR 171 (76)

Dear Mr. Lawrence:

This letter is in reference to complaint MUR 171 (76)
filed against you, about which you were notified by letters
dated July 23, and August 10, 1976.

On the basis of information provided by Foster V. Jones,
Jr., on behalf of Local 761 cf the Internz2:ional Union of
Electrical, Radio and Machine Vorkers, the Commission has
determined that full compliancs
to take no further action in =

#s been achieved and intends
5 matter.

S

Sincerely vours,

Gigpned:r  John G. Marphy, Jr.
Jchn G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

¢ 5 AUG 1976

Mr. Michael J. Curran
Jones & Celebreeze, P.S.C.
1803 Lousiville Trust Bldg.
One Riverfront Plaza
Louisville, KY 40202

Re: MUR 171 (76)

Dear Mr. Curran:

This letter is in further response to your com-
plaint dated June 14, 1976, MUR 171, against the James

_— Lawrence for Congress Committee.
— On the basis of informaticn provided by Foster V.

Jones, Jr., cn behalf of Local 7¢&¢3 of the International 3
— Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workars, it kS
. appears that payment for the $525 in-kind contribution

was inadvertently made out of the Union's Ganeral Fund.
—~ Reimbursement to the General Fund by the Unicn's Com-

mittee on Political Education Fund has brought the
Union and the candidate into compliance with 2 U.S.C.
§441b. Accordingly, upon myv recommendation, the Commission

~ intends to take no further action in this matter. i;
%
r‘\
' Should additional information come to your attention
~ which you believe establishes a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act cof 1971, as amended, please do not
™~ hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely yours,

[ A, e T

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
) MUR 171 (76)
James Lawrence for g

Congress Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on August 24, 1976, the
Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to close the file in the
above-captioned matter. Voting to close the file were
Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Springer, Staebler, Thomson and

Tiernan.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has now been closed.

Dajele 1) [ oma

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secrgtary to the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 171 (76)

James Lawrence for
Congress Committee

N s s s e

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

- Complaint, filed June 17, 1976, alleged that James
— Lawrence for Congress Committee accepted a $525 in-kind
— contribution from a labor organization in violation of

- 2 U.S.C. §441b.

~ II. Evidence

The Ten Day Pre-Election report filed by respondent

- committee on May 13, 1976, showed a $525 in-kind contribution
= from Local 761 I.U.E. made on April 10, 1976. The entry
h'\
‘does not indicate that such funds came from a separate
.

segregated fund.

The attorney for the labor union wrote to the Commission
on June 23, 1976 to inguire into the nature of the allegations.
In response to our preliminary inquiry, the attorney
submitted a letter to the Commission with an explanation of
the contribution. According to the letter, dated July 28,
1976, the cost of the in-kind contribution was included in a
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bill to the Union from the printing company with other
printing expenses incurred by the Union. The total amount
of this bill was inadvertently paid out of the Union's
General Fund. The attorney supplied a copy of the check,
dated May 5, 1976, paying the total bill due to the printing
company, and a copy of a check dated July 1, from the
Union's Committee on Political Education Fund to General
Fund reimbursing the General Fund for the amount of the in-

kind contribution.

III. Analysis and Recommendation

The bill sent to the Union by the printing company
included other work for the labor union; thus, it is
entirely likely that payment by the General Fund was
inadvertent. 1In view of the fact that the political fund
of the labor organization has reimbursed the General Fund it
appears that full compliance has been achieved.

The candidate, James Lawrence, responded that his
treasurer failed to indicate that the contribution was from
the Union's Committee on Political Education Fund. The
contribution in-kind was reported by the candidate and although
it was not reported as beingfram a separate segregated fund,
this appears to have been a reporting error which is cleared

up by the explanation of the labor organization.




i IV. Conclusion
It is recommended that on the basis of the information
supplied by Local 761 I.U.E., the file be closed. Send

attached letters.

ohn G. Murp
General Counsel

_ leb\’\\
:ﬁ o R
3 ranEnL N

7 7 0

2




" 40

7 7

FA

AVA aFiANED ONV GIVNSNI ‘GINILSION ‘LI NUNLIN

@ SENDER: melehiumnl 2, and 3.
Add your address in the “"RETURN TO" spece on
reverse.

9161 "10W ‘138€ Wing

1. The following service is requested (check one).
[J Show to whom and date delivered............ 18¢
how to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35¢
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered........... .. 65¢
] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

J4ﬂ~&3 X{?{d/&n&&

IAYAL
v - -
Lawsaile £ 090

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NOJ%}E}?D/NO

INSURED NO.

(Atways obtain signaturs of addresses or agent)

I have received the article described lbqve..
SIGNATURE {0 Addressce (] Authorized agent

gé& /g 7L

DATE OF, DELIVERY

42"'/7“'241

5. ADORESS (Complete only if reguentéi}]




¢ 20
Fal

o

CERTIFIED MAIL ’“‘9“' "-_9'. ;l”i
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED e »

Mr, James E. Lawrsnoe RN S S

James Lawrence for Congress cwttu Ty i :
2510 Ranelle Court &
Louisville, XY 40216 vk

e

Res MUR 171 (76)

‘Dear lir. Lawrsnce:

You were notified by letter dated Juli 23, 1976,
that the Federal Election Commission received a complaint
against you, which we numbered MUR 171. A xesponss was
requested within ten days. As of this date wm
received no information from you.

- The Commission intends to conclude its pmlwnary
analysis of this matter soon. In the abssnce of any
response from you within tan days, the Commission will
decide to take further action solely on the basis of the
information which it now has on file.

Should you have any questions or need additional informa-
tion, please feel free to write this office or call Mas. Lyn.
Oliphant, the staff mbor migncd to this matter on
'202/382-4055. : ;

_s.u:mm_ly' yours,
/37

‘William Oldaker
Asgistant General cwnul

LOliphant:mpc: 8/10/7649
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917-20 KENTUCKY HOME LIFE BLDG.
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202

ISOé) 583-7016
August 9, 1976

William Oldaker, Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 171 (76)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Enclosed please find a copy of a voucher and COPE
Committee Fund check reimbursing the General Fund that
you requested in your letter of August 5, 1976.

Sincerely yours,
7 7
Q_‘_////,( (;,}9. /" K
SN T

e

Foster V. Jones, Jr.

FVJjr/ss
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1412 KENTUCKY HOME LIFE BLDG.
LOUISVILLE. KENTUCKY«#‘@ZO\a
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~ William Oldaker, Assistant General Counsel

.. Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N,W,

A Washington, D.C. 20463
™
™~
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nr. lo.ur v. Jaun. Jr.
917-20 Xentucky Home Life lndq.
muuvuu. xx 40282 -

Res ,a 171 (76)

Thid is ip,thdgo zeoeipt of your L’{m, dated

' .mly 28, 1976, regarding complaint no.
-‘yma your prompt response.

The ca-inm intends to mlm its
inquiry into this matter soon.  Accordingly, we wouid
appreciate receiving within ten days a aopy of the
reimbursement check you mentioned.

If you have any questions or need my amcmn

information, pleass 4o not hesitate to write, or call

Lyn Oliphant, thé staff member assigned to this case, on
202/382~4055. g

Sincerely vours,

William Oldaker ,
Assistant General Counsel

e

LOliphant:pjg:8/4/76
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July 28, 1976
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conant # 2 73
John G. Murphy, Jr., Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 171 (76)
Dear Mr, Murphy:

I am replying to your request for information concerning
a $525 in-kind contribution from Local 761 to James Lawrence.

When I received notice that a complaint had been filed
against my client, Local 761, I investigated this matter.
Mr. Lawrence did in fact receive $550 worth of printed material
that was paid for out of the General Fund of Local 761. This
was paid for out of the General Fund in error because the printing
company included this bill in a $934.19 bill owed them.

Enclosed please find a copy of that bill and a copy of
Local 761's cancelled check for this amount. When this error
was realized the General Fund was reimbursed with a check from
our Committee on Political Education Fund. The monies from the
COPE Fund are monies raised by the members to be spent in poli-
tical activities and are not Union dues. I will send you a copy
of the reimbursal check as soon as I receive it from our accountant.

If you need any additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincergly yours,

/;7AJ\/{{:é§22ﬁhJ\/%ﬂi

Foster V. Jemes, Jr. e

FVJjr/ss

cc: Kenneth Cassady, President, Local 761
Joseph C. Stone, Financial Secretary, Local 761
Michael J, Curran, Esq., Jones & Celebrezze

Ldgtie
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- John G. Murphy, Jr., Esq.
General Counsel

‘ Federal Election Commission

~

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Nr. James E. Lawrence JUL 20 iy76
James lLawrence for Congress Committee . !
2510 Ranelle Court

Louisville, KY 40216

Re: MUR 171 (76)
Dear Mr. Lawrence: i

This letter is to notify you that the Pederal Election
Commission has received a complaint against you, which we
have numbered MUR 171, alleging certain violations of the

Federal Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

With respect to the allagations against "Citizens for
Lawrenca”, the Commission has determined there is no reason
to believe a violation of the statute has occurred.
Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission does not
intend to investigate this matter any further.

The Commission has, howevaer, opened a preliminary inquiry
into the alleged receipt of $525 in-kind contribution from
Local 761 of the International Union of Electrical, Radio
and Machine Workers, to determine what action, if any, it
should take. Under the Act, the Commission muat consider such
matters expeditiously; accordingly, please submit within ten
days any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of the matters alleged
to violate the Act.

You will be sent copies or summaries of all correspondence
received by the Commission from the complainant concerning
this matter. If you intend to be pepresented by counsel in
this matter, please have such counsel notify us in writing.

The staff member assigned to this case is Lyn Oliphant
(telephone no. 202/382-405S).

SIncorexy yontio

AL B e DDy
ég;sﬂ ‘John G, M hy, Jr.
1Y ¢ [ A&
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; lﬂ'- m V- Jonu. Jr. _ .
537-20 lnnt.nnky Home Life m:.ds.ng o MGl ‘ i

- Ret R 17 {76)

Dear Mr. -roun : .

TM-- is to acknowledge raceipt of Iour lotm uquirinq
about a laint filed against your client, Local 761 of
the In Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine
Workers, which we have numbered MUR 171. A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. The Commission has made no final
determination that the matters fall within its jurisdiction
or that ths allegations made set forth any violation of the
!'edera.l Election Campaign Act of 19313 3-: amedded.

The Commission is presently conducting a preliminary
inquiry into this matter to determine what action, if an
it should take. Under the Act, ths Commission must cons d.r
such matters expeditiously; accordingly, please submit within
ten days any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission’s analysis &F the matters alleged
to vioclate the Act. In particular, zhm submit information
regarding the §525 in~-kind contribution from Local 761,
received April 10, 1976, by the James Lawrence for Congress
mtt“n

You will be sent copies or summaries of all correspondence
received by the Commission from the complainant congerning this
matter. If you have any questiona, please do not hesitate to
contact us. The staff member assi to this case is Lyn
Oliphant (telephone no. 202/382-4055). :

Sincerxely yours,

Signed:r John G. Murphy, JT.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Bnclosures n 0 w\esma
LOliphant:pjg:7/13/76 mﬂ“ g\_{t, \iﬁ ‘:: ""F’t\{
0“\?‘ " ‘,ﬁ\\‘ﬁﬁf—\
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CERTIFIED MAIL
BETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

My. Michasl J. Cuzxan

Jones & gal:tﬁ'azzo, P.8. g. : I 976 ]
1803 Louisville Trust Bu ldiuq " : Y2 W/ ¢
One Riverfront Plaza JUL 23 LIl p
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 ,

Re: MUR 171 (76)

Dear'ur. Curran:

This letter is in regard to your complaint dated June 14,
1976, MUR 171, against the "James Lawrence for Congress Com-
mittee” and Titizens for Lawrenos."

With respect to the allegations against "Citizens for
Lawrance," the Commission has detarmined there is no reason
tc balieve that a violation of the statute has occurred, and,
accordingly, intends to take no further action regarding this
matter.,

The Commission has, howsver, cpenad a preliminary inquiry
into the allegations that "James Lawrence for Congress" acoepted
a $525 in-kind contribution from Local 761 of the International
Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers; in possible
violation of 2 U.S8.C. §441lb. A copy of your complaint has been
forwarded to respondent and he has been asked to submit any rele-

- vant mataerials within ten days. If you have any other evidence

regarding this matter, please submit it within five days.

The staff member assigned to this case is Lyn Oliphant
(telephone no. 202/382-4055). Please do not hesitate to write
or call if you have any guestions.

Sincerely yours,
Signed: John G. Murohy, Jr.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

FEOERAL ELECTIGH F&"x WSSW“
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violations ofmmmmmul »
as amended. You will be notified of further Commission
Gxction with regard to this mm

The staff member assigned to this case is Lyn

Oliphant (talephons no. 202/382-4055). Please do not
hesitate to write or call 4if you !nvo any quutiom

sincu'q.y yours, .
Signed: John G. uurphj,, Iz

.. Joha 6. Murphy, Jr.

Lofiphant :amh:7/5/76 . TEF S e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

d’)/)m‘ﬂ)

Commissioner

MUR No. /7?

Date and Time of Transmittal
= ‘“‘*“478 75

(\/f/‘I object to the recommendation in the 48 hour Report.
comenTs: ek /)JR/\«D W%m -
RIS Lt W—a—‘{
0,(\-3, M /LQ/Q—‘Z?AAQ@
pace: - ? e T, Ko

Signature:

PLEASE USE THIS FORM ONLY IF YQU WISH TO NOTE AN OBJECTION
WITH KEGARD TO THE ABOVE CAPTIONED MATTER. Return all
objecticns to. jf._narge Emmons in the gsecretarv's Office on
theé rifth Floor. If no objection is received within 24
hours of transmittal, the matter will be deemed approved.
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DATE AND TIME OF

Complainant's Name:

‘\
A

. i

MUR 171 (76)

TRANSMITTAL:

S\,&q\u’z, AQ1G

REC'D: 6/17/76

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

Michael J. Curran on behalf of R.

L. Mazzoli Campaign

“und. (notarized)

Respondaont's wame: James Lawrencs for Congress Committce/Citizens for
- Lawrence
Relewan: S:tatute 2 U.S.C. §4337z2), §433(e) and §441b.
Inter~.l 2zp0ris Checked: All racorts filed by candidate
Fedaerz. ~sa2nciles Checked: None
~ SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION
R Ziz-zz2ns for Lawrence” excano:zd in excess 0f 31,000 and failed to
— 2.2 z z-atement of organization undar 2 U.S.C. §433(a) and to report
B s reriirad by 2 U.S.C. Ti23(2)
(e
{2 “zmes Lzvrence for Congress" accepted a $525 in-kind contribution
Ircmoz labklor corganlzation and campaign literature printed "labor
v
— conateld" in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b.
™~ PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS
™. (1) Evidence supplied by the complainant indicates that "Citizens for
Lawrence" expended over $1,000 and there is no record of its filing

a statement of organization or reporting any expenditures.

However,

the expenditures were made after the period for the

pre-election

|

eport and the candidate's post election report has

not yet been

-

ecalve

O

d.

"Citizens for Lavrence" and "James Lawrence for Congress”

Rk i ]‘szwg ‘““

RECOMMEDAT ION """‘;'. 1 B ‘?
qolu action until the candidate's post elothOWEEEBQrt ﬁghr§%m§$ed Further
e N al L db bt
U

1nqu1L\ will

be necessary re the labﬁr union contribution. Son” attached

vate of

<t Commiss

letter to comolalnanc

ion Revieow:
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (cont'd.)

(2)

appear to have the same address and same campaign treasurer,
so it is unclear whether they are the same committee. The
latter group has registered and filed campaign reports, as
required by 2 U.S.C. §434.

"James Lawrence for Congress" campaign reports show a $525
in-kind contribution from a labor organization which would be

a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b unless from a separate segregated

fund.
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Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C.

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that I represent Local 761 of the Inter-
national Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers. 5153
Poplar Level Road, Louisville, Kentucky, 40219,

It has been brought to my attention that a complaint has
been filed against my client. Would you please contact me at
your earliest convenience so that I may discuss this with you.

Sincerely yours,

s S
Gl St

/%oster V:/ﬁones, Jr.

FVJjr/ss

cc: Kenneth G. Cassady, President, Local 761
Dewey Minton, Vice President, Local 761
Joseph C. Stone, Financial Secretary, Local 761
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Law Offices

1803 LOUISVILLE TRUST BU

ONE RIVERFRONT PLAZA

ROBERT H. JONES

fia G H o 30
FEp ‘l' {VSQ

r/x‘

4/ /Y Rst ',,_‘,A,/ )
JONES & CELEBREZZE, P.s.c. ' /77 vR 7]

lWN,7 plz: 33

LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202 TELEPHONE
ROCCO J. CELEBREZZE AREA CODE 502
MICHAEL J. CURRAN 589-6670
June 14, 1976
FE{! :‘ .\
g “Waii

ﬂrw T
Federal Elections Commission Wik 5 Z“‘S” 9’
General Counsel's Office
Compliance Section
1325 K Street N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that the undersigned has been
retained by the " R. L. Mazzoli Campaign Fund', principal
campaign Committee for Romano L. Mazzoli, Member of
Congress, Third District, Kentucky.

After investigating facts and events surrounding
the Democratic Primary Election for Kentucky's Third Con-
gressional District seat, which was held on May 25, 1976,
there is reason to believe that the Political Committee,
"Citizens for Lawrence', 2510 Ranelle Court, Louisville,
Kentucky 40216, Reverend William Diersen, Chairman,
Reverend Joseph Mouser, Co-Chairman, is in violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended May 11, 1976.

Section 433 (a) of said Act requires each
political committee to file a statement of organization
within 10 days after its organization when said committee
anticipates receiving contributions or making expenditures
in excess of $1,000 during the calendar year, or, if
already organized within 10 days after the time the
committee receives information which would lead it to
believe it will receive contributions or expend in excess
of $1,000.

When dealing with committees other than the
principal campaign committee, Section 433 (e) of said
act requires the reports and notifications required under
Section 433 to be 'filed instead with the appropriate
principal campaign committee."

The "Citizens for Lawrence' Committee paid for
three newspaper advertisements as well as extensive radio
and television advertising on behalf of the candidacy
of James Lawrence for Congress. The advertising occurred
during the several days preceding the Primary Electlon
hereinabove mentioned. s G L - rs e

Llnii i'mu‘)li’
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i w 4
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Federal Elections Commission
June 14, 1976
Page two

Attached are copies of the newspaper advertise-
ments as well as a summary of the media spending which
was compiled from the "public inspection files" of the
broadcast stations listed. As can rcadily be seen, the
"Citizens for Lawrence' Committee has cxpended well in
excess of $§1,000 and comes within the purvicw of the
Federal Election Campaign Act.

From the information available, it appears
"Citizens for Lawrence'" has not filed the rcquired
"Statement of Organization' with the Clerk of the U.S.
House of Representatives nor with "James Lawrence for
Congress'", the principal campaign committee of James
E. Lawrence, as Mr. Lawrence's reports filed with your
Commission make no mention of '"Citizens for Lawrence".

Further, it appears that '"Citizens for Lawrence"
is also in contravention of Section 434 (a) (1) and
434 (a) (2) in that no reports of receipts and ex-
penditures have been filed with the Clerk of the U. S.
House of Representatives or with Mr. Lawrence's principal
campaign Committee.

Therefore, it appearing that the '"Citizens for
Lawrence" Committee has violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act, on behalf of the '"R. L. Mazzoli Campaign
Fund'", I hereby file an official complaint with the
Federal Elections Commission and respectfully request
the Commission to take any and all appropriate action
to enforce the provisions of the Federal Llection Campaign
Act.

MICHAEL J. NURRAN
JONES § CELEBREZZE, P.S.C.
1803 Louisville Trust Building
One Riverfront Plaza
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Subscribed and Sworn to before me, a Notary Public,
by Michael J. Curran, this '+ day of June, 1976.

—

. /‘ -y . >
My Commission expires: /{3'7/6i7fé7
s

S . )
RPN /j [ //fi([d 2t

Noaﬁﬁy Public
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TELEVISION AMOUNT

WHAS - TV

520 W Chestnut

Louisville, Kentucky

Date of Contract: May 18, 1976

Paid for: Citizens for Lawrence,

Rev. Wm. Diersen, Chairman, Rev.

Joseph Mouser, Co-Chairman, 2510

Ranelle Court, 40216. $1,479.00

WAVE

725 S. Floyd

Louisville, Kentucky

Date of Contract: May 20, 1976

Paid for: Citizens for Lawrence,

Rev. Wm. Diersen, Chairman, Rev.

Joseph Mouser, Co-Chairman, 2510

Ranelle Court, 40216. 408.00

WLKY

1918 Mellwood Avenue

Louisville, Kentucky

Paid for: Citizens for Lawrence,

Rev. Wm. Diersen, Chairman, Wm.

Lawrence, Treasurer, 2510 Ranelle

Court 40216 163.20

TOTAL TELEVISION

RADIO

WHAS-AM

520 W Chestnut

Louisville, Kentucky

Date of Contract: May 18, 1976

Paid for: C(Citizens for Lawrence,

Rev. Wm. Diersen, Chairman; Rev.

Joseph Mouser, Co-Chairman, 2510

Ranelle Court 40216 $ 234.60

WAVE - AM

725 S. Floyd

Louisville, Kentucky

Date of Contract: May 20, 1976
Paid for: Citizens for Lawrence,
Rev. Sm. Diersen, Chairman; Rev.

Joseph Mouser, Co-Chairman; Bill RTINS

Lawrence, Treasurer, 2510 Ranelle et e
Court 40216 295,80 7
ey
V1
et

[ o £
: . y

!

TOTAL

.$2,050.20
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RADIO AMOUNT TOTAL

WKLO-AM

307 W Walnut

Louisville, Kentucky

Date of Contract: May 19, 1976

Paid for: Citizens for Lawrence,

2510 Ranelle Court, Louisville,

Kentucky 40216 $187.00

WCSN-FM

307 W Walnut

Louisville, Kentucky

Date of Contract: May 19, 1976

Paid for: Citizens for Lawrence,

2510 Ranelle Court, Louisville,

Kentucky 40216 153.00

WAKY -AM

River City Mall

Louisville, Kentucky

Date of Contract: May 18, 1976

Paid for: Citizens for Lawrence,

Rev. Wm. Diersen, Chairman, 2510

Ranelle Court, Louisville, Kentucky

40216 550.80

TOTAL RADIO (Does not include all stations on . . .$1,421.20
which advertising occurred)

NE.SPAPER AMOUNT (Estimated)

The Courier Journal (2 ads of 100
lines) § The Louisville Times

(1 ad of 100 lines)

525 W Broadway

Louisville, Kentucky

Paid for: Citizens for Lawrence,
Rev. Wm Diersen, Chairman; Rev.
Joseph Mouser, Co-Chairman, 2510
Ranelle Court, Louisville, Kentucky

40216 256.00
TOTAL DOCUMENTED SPENDING . . . . . . . . . . . . .$3,727.40
N
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'collide at Sturgis race

5 Asgsocioted Press

. STURGIS, Ky. — Two pilots, one from
l1wchigan and one from North Carolina,
i.were killed yesterday when their small,
F;onmater planes collided during an air
wrace at the Sturgis, Ky., airport.

+ The bodies of John Rowe, Southfield,
{Mich., and Jack Lowers, Clinton, N.C.,
swere taken to the Whitsell Funeral
:Bome in Sturgis. .

About 500 persons watched: as the two
‘home-built, singie-engine racing planes
collided in a turn in the fifth lap of the
race, officials said.

Dick Coward, a spokesman for the Fed-
.eral Aviation Administration, said both
.planes were destroyed. He said the Na-
tional Transportation Safety Board will
'investigate the mishap.

The planes that crashed were Formula
One racers. About 20 planes participated
-in Formula One and Super V racing yes-
terday at Sturgis.

The races culminated an air show that
Y Saturday with demonstration
flights,-speed trials and sky diving exhi-
bitions. The show was put on as a benefit
foxghe Sturgis airport.

a fractured le.

B her daughter, she is survived
by her parents, Mr. and Mrs. Carlos Dur-
ham, and her grandparents, Mr. and Mrs,
Elige Reynolds, of Pendleton, Ky., and
Mrs. Zora Durham, of Scottsville, Ky.

The funeral will be at 2:30 p.m. tomor-
row at Adkins-Radcliffe Funeral Home
in La Grange, with burial in Valley of
Rest Cemetery there.

Sun shines as rain capital

celebrates annual RainFair

ABERDEEN, Wash. (AP) — There
was plenty of sun as the rain capital of
the continental United States celebrated
its redundance of moisture with its sixth
Snnual RainFair on Saturday and Sun-

ay.

RainFair *76 honored the Bicentennial:
“200 Years of Rain.”

This 18,000-person lumber community
at the bottom of the Olympic Peninsula
on the Pacific Ocean averages 80 to 112
inches of rain a year. Only Ketchikan,
Alaska, has more precipitation.

P
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Political Advertisement

S - :
J1M LAWRENGE
Paid for by Citizens for Lawrence, Father Wm. Diersen — Chairman,
Father Jeseph Mouser — Co-Chairman, 2510 Ravelle Ct. 40216
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Ms. Durham was a native of Jefferson-
ville 4 had attended Oldham County ;
High ol
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includes $250.00
insurance.
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No purchase necessary.
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By ALVIN SHUSTER
© New York Times News Service

ROME—Pope Paul VI installed 20 new
cardinals yesterday, including the arch-
bishop of Hanoi, whose selection had
been‘kept secret until the ceremony.

In the new Hall of Audiences behind
St. Peter's Square, the Pope placed red
‘birettas on the heads of the new cardi-
nals and gave a special welcome to the
Vietnamese, Joseph Marie Cardinal Trin
Nhu-Khue. The 78-year-old pontiff, who
had remained seated as the other 19 car-
dinals knelt before him, rose to his feet
as the 20th, the Vietnamese, climbed the
steps to the papal throne.

The Pope then opened his arms in
greeting and the 6,000 invited guests in
the hall joined in loud applause. The 76-
year-old Vietnamese cardinal, who ar-
?*frived in Rome late Sunday night, was
dressed in purple bishop’s vestments be-

ause he had not had time to obtain red

bes worn by the others.

The name of Hanoi’s archbishop waa

mong the cardinals whose appoint.

were announced a month ago, He

was one of two whose designations had

been kept by the Pope “in pectore” —-in
secret.

Vatican sources, who would not reveal
the name of the second secret cardinal,
said disclosure of the Vietnamese's eleva-
tion came only after he had been assured

. of getting a visa to travel to Rome. The

Vatican has no diplomatic relations with
Hanoi and often has worked through
French channels in its contacts with the
Vietnamese.

Some sources close to the Vatican also
suggested that it hoped that the selection
of the Hanoi archbishop would serve as a
signal to Hanoi of the church’s contin-
uing interest in the plight of Roman
Catholics in North and South Vietnam.
Vatican officials have indicated concern
over the many Catholics who remained
in the south after the fall of Saigon.

The announcement of the Vietnam-

i
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ese’s appgintment was greeted with e
thusias the crowd in the vgreat hall
A smal frail man, the Vietnamess

cardinal showed no emotion.

After the Pope placed the birettas,
four-cornered hats, on each of the ﬁ
cardinals, they bowed and then walk
over to greet the other members of th
Sacred College of Cardinals.

The: formalities yesterday, which i
cluded a secret papal consistory befo
the public ceremony, brought to 120 th
number of cardinals who are under 8
years old and thus eligible to elect thd
next pope.

Although Italians still form the larges
single national group among cardinal
their proportion has been shrinking ant
has generated speculation about the pos
sibility of the election of a non-Italias
pope. :

Among those installed yesterday we
William Wakefield Cardinal Baum, wh

New
Walnut-look
lid finish
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JONES & CELEBREZZE, P.&C, o 8h 50
1803 LOUISVILLE TRUST BUILDING J/I/ "{:_’;/
ONE RIVERFRONT PLAZA /}
ROBERT H. JONES LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202 4/0 TELEPHONE
ROCCO J. CELEBREZZE K AREA CODE 502
MICHAEL J. CURRAN y& 589-6670

June 14, 1976

Federal Elections Commission
General Counsel's Office
Compliance Section

1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20462

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that the undersigned has been
retained by the "R. L. Mazzoli Campaign Fund" principal
campaign committee for Romano L. Mazzoli, Member of
Congress, Third District, Kentucky.

After investigating facts and events surrounding
the Democratic Primary Election for Kentucky's Third
Congressional District seat, which was held on May 25,
1976, there is reason to believe that the '"James Lawrence
for Congress" Committee, I.D. 060135, principal campaign
committee for James E. Lawrence, and Local #76l, Inter-
national Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers,
5153 Poplar Level Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40219, are
in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended May 11, 1976.

Section 441 b. (a) of said act prohibits and
makes unlawful for a labor organization to make a con-
tribution or expenditure in connection with any general
or primary election at which a candidate for Congress
is to be elected.

Further, Section 441 b. (a) makes it unlawful
for any political committee to '"knowingly" receive any
contribution which the section has prohibited.

The Ten-Day Pre-LElection report filed by the
"James Lawrence for Congress' Committee (a copy of which
is attached hereto) indicates that the Committee received
an "in-kind contribution'" of $525.00 from 'Local #761,
I.U.E., 5153 Poplar Level Road, Louisville, Kentucky."
This contribution consisted of 8000 bumper stickers. SN

5o
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Federal Elections Commission
June 14, 1976
Page two

In addition, there is attached a leaflet which
was distributed extensively to voters through the mails
and through door-to-door canvassing. As can readily be
seen, the disclaimer on the leaflet states: 'printed
by: Local 761 I.U.E.". This indicates the possibility
of an additional "in-kind contribution'" to the "James
Lawrence for Congress' Committee.

Also attached, 1is a two-color leaflet which
was widely distributed during Mr. Lawrence's campaign.
This leaflet states: '"Labor Donated'". This also may
constitute an additional contribution from Local 761,
International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine
Workers.

Therefore, it appearing that the '"James Lawrence
for Congress'" Committee has knowingly received contributions
from a labor organization in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441 b.
(a), and it further appearing that the Local #761, Inter-
national Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers
has made contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441 b. (a),
on behalf of the "R. L. Mazzoli Campaign Fund', I hereby
file an official complaint with the Federal Elections
Commission and respectfully request the Commission to
take any and all appropriate action to enforce the pro-
visions of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

JONES & CEL EZZE, P.S.C.
1803 Louisville Trust Building
One Riverfront Plaza
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Subscribed and Sworn to before me, a Notary Public,
by Michael J. Curran, this ¢ day of June, 1976.

My Commission expires: e rsad’

s vé/ / //) / 1
\Of,d r(/{f Publi Cm\l\\f\éw




ipon 3 Report of Roselpts a0d Expoaitures o6oI35 |
Porbi iy for s Candidate or Committes

Fodvre: § SV (o amugr e

e e Seppesting say Cantigatels) fes oot -

3

Nomination or Eloction to Fodural Oftise AT

By 0 (v ot B D LAt Sutitr ang Nehe 62 BENY " W) ) CORADE( - -ﬂw,v”nnmmn’-m.ﬂw
PPNt v WP et

NLivey
Vo) Name of Conpiors & Chvmmares 1 fovis ~ 7 Wiaend.caru, s Numten v
SAME S LA a E PO Coia) rRES S '
. ‘7f”¢ M N T M- U [ TR PRy =y
L W Aawmi - v c«qu«uﬂ Yor ity e alctegn * ‘t#’\nn “l rem
4.../:~' Kowa oo G l‘r A S U R LAY )
0) Cy Bore oy 70 G0 Tt T oo A f/4l:Y?IJ"£~ . on __‘__Q -
- -~ . e wel,
&;’.ﬁ‘.r‘\\’ ~ Yy .“‘2 7/ Gm n .. ! [N l
4 T rpe o v (OB ST 900 B 1 6V (B WM # Bgw' T . 10! (" ioe-uary 3 Merar t "
] (r X 4 L - ey 10 repmt H) .} Anernatng Manthly Repert v
o ‘."MON-" @ L Qoo V0 e 0 L Tomneon L
WY ey awy LA O cemmnen D "m'«-l--d KO e
@ =g e b A et A 1ae aj
U meves g e woe w - e - KN Mtawrr ot - e n-—-.»—--—n

¢ |
2 ;:”M“.W“'ﬂ.‘ - ag evem
Lt Am s esen s . ?9'/7 cfs & 82,2

o~ é te Bua~crp o ,_3‘4*_._5.2?.: “6 .£0 zz
L o il).w'-A,.n-.pq!-u.\: 'b_lﬂy? ’X’Z"Ow’ ,5
. ]'ﬂ T R T IR AL S e g d (‘ 9 ?_2'. C’ . 1h

v ke b
O I S LR . e Y | JPRR - .
Cr m——— et —— o e - = <]
o o §  Nutifieeies Cotwews § g » = . L g
A Comen %o Pumy < N P f cupy e i
> - : - : ) i s o fn e el -
V] nmert o e e T - ’ N J — - .'( B : X
' i
1L e W sep s Rememy Y W 'Y 4
18 ‘0 Tow v s ape 1 o0 oRre e ] 1 ] - |
\ . T e e st |
L}
! 100 Qoumraite, m o G ) i BT PP Mg i
t ) . w'"""“"'t
id Ve o0 PY YRR ) ;..,,. »
=== esadirelilicgon T 7. LTI Y
o1 e ~own e - e » CICI . =
' ;43.(’14.'4.-4-»: & "é&- & p . msa‘(i. U:ﬁ.
~ . -
S evey -vt
nete b - amege Rt S ¥ G PUI CIO OIS I MRS T SPT> - AR A LT D We e WD b AL oane
P e O L W -
}—-‘-a—- e s b o | 1 i 4 (. a1 M . s . U+ e Sty o
s XL J -2 o  ores  meapaw : ;‘i‘
(ot e pe 1IN e e @ ] . .
| Comtamn et g O O Feln3 .




roLt e 3
| Memeaty 19’0
| PogNr et QI Corn g
130 n Serme &
Wt e O L 2oae)

Ootalieg Smmary Schodole ¢f Reseipts sed £
{Page 2)

Name ol LonsuBie o (rmnater f APIE S

WBGIR L AL CL A A€ 3 Ay Covtrr~ 120 00 09

SAE ~ e(‘uzut,v P e -

. |

7€¢¢ 1 ( 963 22|

Pure | ety

W Cord e a1

) Mom a0 s htamsie a
[ R

v 0 BT W0 ~t 1wl Asee
o«
Led. W v comg N epue O (P -«f,
o s o et [V R PR P )

W Loare o) W 0" Mo, ety Bee o
[PECTEN L B RS  L
(LR T .
10 mEris . wed o g GBP We. TR > Wy
17 Aot Ampmes o
) Wer e maiwe 8
B T eradws
I B Y P T s
18 Tpaden i-

ia ! 0 ASw ol - wraiigp | Womgy ot O b elb® A4

I8 | rom Al i iad e uo Jven.a A
1o St 00 2 - ¢ wa -
19 T Re ey

L 4R1)

P pevgtumoiwe
(3 reares lune Betad A 8
8 vnarmus
id St s ¢ 000 Qrepew -
21 Loers Loe: Aecawae ! oW o Suaw A .
18 evrsed fae fote @
i U tem e
16 St oL U e S GPP WY TR NP B
22 ¢ NGrevg tipeniawe:
8 e ted tww Bt v 8
VY Y. |

1e) SMACIA 6! 1unO 9 A SBP G 1w =

23 Trersters Ous
8 To At umet (o mteg Pedmur b o urw @Y
B) T, Otrer Commatoe: e ¢ > bhaow O
d St e ot Herwtes aut

28 Tots Lo dram

Pani il Uetny gr0 o yot 0

ton I/ TV S /0 2

«
Conen A owen
g P @

4% 10 wo o

] o - !
s -0
s - <" [}
. Bide ,
. -
» = &~ .
i
s O
A IS
Y .. .
[} 59/ » 25 »

ERR P
Agpn © 200 t aur o  Funisrie hisgre Yeamn -y wgPv '

— o

. - -
I .
D ‘k a
s N
s _r:ﬂ/‘
<o
rd

28 Orots 570 GhIg ens Swad 13 199 (Owr ies "o® 207 0” RS, 0w
29 Oebts 010 abgt o1 vem) by P Gomv= e re mnniu arasm €

.

Part iV Henmipr ond £ spewis «ps. oot of 'vndo- ‘2 e mm‘-—m

77 Yow: Rece mts 1o ne 18,
2D Lom Trgnatens - ‘o e e
¥ Net Reenus

W Tote) Esgurmin s v ttvam (.os 24!
31 Low Vranglant vt (11w R 24!
32 Nt  xoendepon

1 ] 3?“)1‘0

La’.u&" '
“..5 A N 4 J

DR =2

1‘ 5409, 18

)
¢
z




-l -; I i s e e Ty - . B "’. N -..‘:- 2+ " o, faid
PR  iemitvd Rediipts, B2V -SSR
Schedule A Contribations, Ticket Porsdases, um. ::tm:n ,-L.&__ s

o rtion C oo mavgon Rohates, and Transfurs for Ling (e sooarets ebahoted for
b Rumbers 15, 18, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form 3 rumoeed el ( v
| im9 lasungtiony en heed) ;1
‘Mo!hmmbumnmlun \/méj Z;Wﬁzé‘-uc-f ;‘ . (’AJ("‘-.n S
‘/4’” &S EPpRROD LPAPURE IS
. Ful Nema muing edca om snd 2V code T T oot imomh | Avwwss of sne
e, 5 J GoomRrar, JR : v vl | st e s
i Q-'a"i ,C’:’toc_-.a“ -yt < KICHMOA'O VA 230 2¢n :4’ ‘
: Prin 8! plee . rabmees T Toxwwior T . L 3, "(/00~ it
——— - s
L L Crors 4 Cor1rbme” « i emaioves } ?w ‘
A vwntm ps ;oo % ey
Fu ! Name. me ling sogrem ang TW come Omte troctt | Ampust ol apen
L .0 SCHeALEL. oy vowrt rece e g A ok

538 AR arroSE Ry Lu&/li-’:‘-{-&, Ly, sdoa..oc.

A
Ab
N

i
!
R i‘ -
- P acipe! ploee o butnrs  Oécwpaian t 24.
) R sl WM
' ,Aw-pn-«tu o Lo
- Folt Name o g a0 800 2P cudte | Ugw bmonin, | Amewet ol @ch
VAR TR i @A @y, vep) | recet inspuag -
. WA BERD L IV O S ‘ )
22 /7/;(16 Ay (oo, A&y, SO/ G ! )
7| Acemtpce of b lo«won - 9 | v
o | Ciqvom SAcds 3, | S0, .=
' Do T8 Cucs T ot B moovee ) % :
~ I_:.-u Yow 40 aete ’ 3 /OO B;j
i’uﬂ‘b 1ng 80+t ¢ a0 21V code , Cate femomtn, | Asgars of ol
- ' NRoBecr . Lo/ o, ot e e od
i
o 208 [los. #8S 5.../,_, (.)a‘ L Ay, 02 S 34 .‘
(oo . nrew 0(1 t !
P e !1;:‘4(_ esrqrs /3/ L O, =
~ 5o P & f?mvwm-n«mm r 76
i | Ag agate ¥ e > dem ps /2. I ; }
C NETR e Ay esireg ond 2P cooe Qute (month, | Ameunt of Gach
A", BAVIRS . OFRREC [feEm . A G !"' v receon (it gl
’ o YR ,‘/.c.. bR ﬁu/ A/‘/.«—_‘.YAE"? /:q,zpp‘{ Ky Yoo . ?7
Moo pece f busoent Octunercn” AN P
; Y P YPVPYS R4 /0
»_:’;’L/’ Al s da e b A e e et e 7 S s e - — g L

F
! )

. [ i g
! Lo &S vel 6 | Aggregete ¥ asr 10-aue
[Fu  Newe maiting sagres sng 2P cooe " Dets (macth, | Aeount of eech

A NS LA 7:(.'1/‘;_@ T »y 0! oI g1 18 oY o
e "7\/04// 2(/&5 -..()/ ,()/ “(. — /G :'%,‘A“;‘L
P e oo Diaos OF busnen rOttut-lc" ’—4\ /9" 4 Q v
i Brereasaoe 2 v -;";:,’é} ~< 8,
Lo 8w e, &/, NEAA
S
S
we' recaota t e oom ot et w > 22@ oo

Tons! his povred (oot page thu Snp meumbier only




Schedule A
danusry 1070

P eduso! Linstion Lo
1329 m Sireet. N w

Contritations, Tickot mam. I.ma.

Rebates, and Transtars for Ling

Hambars 18, 18, 17 and/er 18 of FEC Form 3

ot v S
UnEnBir /54

L0 000mate sthedhiels) (iw seoh

numbered Hine).
wasnireton, 0. 904s) 20 ad usttpry on hawh )

Name ot Cangtate or Commatee i I
Snres Eowarp LA.CREcE

T o Mo marg 58 om o0 I co0e T Oste umonth. | Amount of sech
AP, AvmeRTin/ F. SCrlnr /DT im' ve! 100008 1 povied
o3 £’yec A’._Nocés (ou (L ,(.).:).’2:2_ | 4

- R

pr. NEwe: n‘o\‘ﬁh‘m B

~

fo--.a- o

e
(4 Cheet 4 Contr@uro: s @ emplo veu

i

0// SG.
?/7‘ ' Qﬂ_

——— -

Agw wwew You w0 Dete XGNP YN

j

Put Nenw me . g eddvew ang 2P Cooe

ARve Brcawee I
f/ua

1 Oete tmonth
| dov. veari

A Mok <, a5 S0 ey Co co, &y R o

 Amour e
{ 1a89:00 (g por Ot
|
i

£

/P2 = f»occ/uGro_A/[»'e tc/J_ <y

YoR/e %
3,
e

"r(‘- o-a L bm-ﬁ ) ‘(hno-'o-

P c (a Diace of Durres Eonc_wn /37 ; n s, we
! e e —
[+o a-u.or.wwg c!!m'ﬂ 74
e . JO’—-um«n-. ‘. z: 2 B
te e e seciew ano ZiF epse ’ | Dare imonth, - Amoust el ewch
AzRRYy ¢ BSL&RAOLaY Gor veor! 1 cowe 1 Ut Dwead

fu tere meing so e st 1O Lade Oute imonth, | Amount of aach
/Ll Zga JaScf Curr Llov &y «OoL/G ,7 '

Principe: 0w Of um et lomupnnon e - o
Pall GBo e < r vt i {.((r"ey X . S o ? ~ 5.
Oeles ¢ 8nE ‘~" O’"Q»ﬂmw.nﬂmﬂﬂ . ""l

PRI 1% Aow cworr T 0wy p3 =5 oo
'.;um mun 20 o1 80 2 WP coe " Dete - Avount o wch
/_ o Sl 4‘— ‘<¢__—_ C dey vear) ‘cm-ouhuauho
v X i
3,3 £545%¢ ParOE T L Ay, “COoR. < LS :
¥ ot ot usnrm " Oatwier on ST ' / oy

D3y L S E T RS raISVABNC & 4 i/ ' 00, "

}J/J Con mn a0 FB et w oo s e ¢

| <o’ L >, MO JM"-"“‘HM' »s )5e.2 |

{+. hame. ma ng 200 1w 30 21P ude * Ome imoni™. | Amount ot each

i E V. LU L ORT oy PdevorSE o eSRn s pere

73&4%{.‘#‘)( DIt KD (o &y, ¥t f
lOmnl : ]
staee o ey on i oV
J/ qz T IS EST Al ! AR T A A ST ‘ /0() e
PIo W BN Orosas £0 T e s oo LT
o, &y 402 A Ay e Ve e ey Io0. e ‘ |
Sertowt o' 00rns (he page 0081} S e RS 320. o0
u-.b;--t--—n-m-m-am’ N . .l




Contrivmtions,

_ 5.
Schodule A Tiskot Parchoces mamen LSy T
:-:‘r::::m Eommion .'“t“' osd Transters for "‘“ T um e ete sttt tor vt -
1808 n simet. 0w Numboers 1§, 14, 17 ul/w 18 of FEC m-q gt i
misngion 0.C. 24q) e tamsuvtions o St k!
Masre of Condatots o« Commitas n fuk
SRAIeS € DwARH CAWRE JC =
Fult Nem. Mo leng s om ond 1P code Oate lmanih, | Ameunt of each
ﬂncz.’., s' BERLM 9 &/ . your: ecomt Shin o g
S rE 526 KV MHoamtl /1£FE& B . OG ?
LcicieSwon & & /t,y «o‘ao,a.-,....._. - Ky
Ponc ! piens 0F buteew Ostugnte { y 0 =
S..re S2¢ ar -~:¢-(M4 L RT oL EY — 0/7 50.""»
Lo L@ Chech 2 Contruter = empio ved ] G -
L, Ky &oloa | Ao Yo O !.ga oo i
. # i Nprvg -.nmmnu-zw-- 'm-'u::» Amount of @R, .
-y

Al

’LO”(.CT ~ A rIEAICE : : n
Reo 3 wosal foresr e Lo _){Ls/a.'z?.z;/

ﬁhum\ plece DM

O

o ‘,q'
S (700,22

1143 ERsr Sloscxwnry Lo,

C . ]
P2 v LECTUCARY V-‘.’ el s R
- .. (L} Owch d Conteutor o ot ved
| loe - sl e & Ky, g ,,'! 14;&‘5'._53‘
.,nrz_n)- -mqm-watl’-a5 e (momh, | Ameum ot el
e A ) AL I TON @y, veee) 1ot Ve 008
D) Dt TCErIAT AN ben). FO. Sox 663’9 % o
e T 5
M.o/c»on Locroa, ’% .'2_20 - i
Sernr & 57 Coteh & Cowivfowriy @ 139 w0 vea ' /% ° o
menvenes T pIIR0 | :

F ol Maswe, me. 11 040 o ond 217 ond : . T Oste izmoetn. | Amaurt of ech,
BDre s SooOL&ii aey vesi renipr teg puvind”
/32 N2 SujERSON BVE ., Lad Ay, doioe | g

.Nal'-dm [ / g
AN r7OA R OOV TS 2 S/ - /0/ ;b'

"Crech 4 Comeriacr % 900 emoBve] A o,

—— | Aage Yoo o s RV IO 00 .

F @ s ve, mping MIVYOR 87 celle Dote {meant», | Amount of @ch

NCemeOorr (APRS. m) A2 /n/ER | @y, yow' reage his por g

K Jocog (=

-

TO“-»
M’U}é i S

Frea 6~~yméoc

\/‘-ﬂpa—l'...soﬁ/ (guvry
£y,

LNEMI O vy L2 r'J uaor‘mo-.‘.-“’ oy — 7
wmvsm i ool
F yh N8 e, maduny oy o 870 2P code Dote imamsh. | Ampunt ol sach
dAmES Jo HAIS, J . av veur) et the ppiog

KD, Lov., &y, D207 7%
T fiad A4
ﬁ,ﬂury SHer, <X ‘7‘.) 450 ‘
O Crecs 4 Comt dvter + el emobvel l
__L!! Yewo-aete . ..... _pi T 50, ud

1 Gubastnt o - o 01011 INg Legs bopxione

— o e e e b & o g

Tous L 53w (W page chis s merde oufy)




\* ¢

f:""‘:": L cmﬂMhu. , wsamen /94 g
Peomw § ottion < sem st hmn.aﬂmmnf Lize o e el o @on 4
Lo wen n e Nembers 18, 18, 17 ulllt TR ] e -.
e 0 tnarussous o0 besk) p
Moma of Cb utty v Commares = Iyi’
e s E DwaorD Cﬂw.ccucE
Pl o e tew SO0 0ne TP s00e }h Awunt of @b
T, AZCEE N@iras AR | oo v | g thes coepg
‘
FIIS ieBncr Erovd Loo . o2/e 15
ﬁl\(‘nl B8 ! Ty - YO«-I' - i S’/ '
.oy IR Tl W ﬂl_tunyac A .J 50
. ST f’ m--gu—uncnc__-’_-« !
LAy agme Yow s Dow pe 5_‘400
fui M9 ~u.ing et rw 000 1P ol | Oste maae Tw-dm
. A, C’?“/‘Z’e ac e - ve ‘am ot tug o> 00
- a74"/ Geawar 9 D« !
L v, A doleg . 5}
,M P s P o Buares O e o V2 Valn o
ATToTe y S e
- o by -~ i b e T — -—— .'-.4 /Gl
4 P AR YOParN -y a7, 'D‘_ &ai?g_ﬁ.-dm % ‘

@ — m!.'m 3 e c—
R L e R L f Owee vrama B Ses-any
om JapnrE S M oA TR LI P oo ot o0 w0

b LR, g nEE s D
S Lo, AL ‘/0-216- — Y |
""W'-.--'wm ‘ !
T CON?C‘t ros. : //S/ 02[,0-“___
~ LA s < . Vo_-‘-a-‘o-:_mq-m J /26
< L ’ aavwmm zfm
—— f it b v Qu‘nsmmlvn e AN ..
- 'éf/aﬂeﬂ”"e’e' R e
7...- a2 LN SB7S
& LS CE, &« do2s6 i .
-t { Cox
I__l\” 'S €D Flam S B n&)—p”('”d i -,5'0--.
' DA E tIt’o.m ~c—-.--—
,bg-n'l-h.. L
’\ fe'Ne-w +w sdturon o3 1° anie | ek o apciy
gc L ANCE 5/77 ) S aaland
~ ! s < 5S¢ '
i L(;.//."’C‘—é' LA 4‘3314 R R g
P us seace of gy new C‘\“.‘ " / s o0
A S S A Gsreesre. < 5 .
l‘/"'““ - B Con | Cort bwor o+ 8 ergirees Ao
54-”4&' l.mn Y@ 12 .Iaz‘n -
L. Nere mmiog eo@ em a0 WP @wae D.-. lomgurt n At @1 e
oDy THemLSoA! oy rew) IS e per
G T & SimKe g b0 575 o
Locis cic &y flo-la/ 4/ | <
" acen Liece OF Dubrese i ‘Lo I .—._,avo
| e ke o Ze’fc« TV SR A A Yl /(-f;-‘

< Oc F.JI.Z'.

Crwn o Cm bxo c‘m

Imu Yow socuts

¢

Mu‘mo‘ . egNy m-nw'ovlw)

Tote! this puried (et page tha 2o mntbe only)

L‘Jc. O,d




ichodule A

Froeid Redates, ond Transtors ] — Wy
Unem— Rumbders 15, 18, 17 asd/os u u m fum ) |Lnomiemtimes
e Souneriione 60 S0

-t
. [

¥e|

~

JL.._____JAM_Es Epwae R bR EveE

8o hamw reung 0 0w ong TP coGs

Nome of Cangichte o Cummitegs = toll

Covm . BSrians Fom L Rewm g pc €T oy, year) (apigr v germad

8 5 L (74 '/ b
e YRTARIE Ot a2 250

Same O e P

u!-,- Veuw 40 Qoo ps 1 i

! Nare o uag stven ang 2P eade | [oote bwgmnta | Smcym of amd

(798 mre na.iing et v 210 com ;m~m}n-a¢~..

$ i Morre Mg saiwvoe g 2 IR gece

Full iy o ung soorew ons W cote

€

b s e s e e,

o Mﬂmmqn'”m

| bt ettty - wa—

S‘W M vw; 1hs gage (optone !

R

1 0%l this guvi0d (it pagy ™G Ene Auwhey ouby?




A
vaa Tt gV
: ..."b’.’.‘.q

Schadule A Ceatridsti kot Pos M LT Y B,

s fowtion Gom Rebates, dad Transters for o~
s s 19,18, nm/m_zgt fumy [

- [ of Contgnre or Comnuren in tekt

SOIES flw‘a‘a ZAwﬂeucE’

. ,"“5:“”, A/ :;N ‘:'gf
ray; ) 1ot Y.
¥| 15 SR PSS
1S Wt GG M i i
' hﬂﬂlﬂhﬂtﬂm J v 'ow“”" - 5'-4 !. ?.
7376 @ son S KEST 1 LI sTokbn 76V /76 500.
?Qﬂwn--amm 1 S
- Strr & _‘_r"""“o"' ‘ﬁﬁa
TRy T BRonceR el e
/7633 ' Rres MENT LANE - ;
&R ISVIC &, Ly, Poso | - 5/ \ .o'
P’ pase of Dvenen Oocvos s
Lo oz‘;/,v; (Y I o (s Reoc Seclsmina’ —f 9/7 /Oa.'-’
¢ 2 dos3 O Owet @ Conv outes 1 el arploved ] (73
O, Ly, Wv-m...,_ps/oai’
> §F it owe. Mc-r-u-lv Osta et | Aspust of @e®
Locae 76/ /., V. & . | oay, vas) rcemn e gmed .
S/853 FPorseom Cavde £D. . { :
| LSy &, &) - _ 4/
»
0% pcs of bmee [S==—r ‘ ) /o/ | 525
W“l;;;mé}_‘"; 76 |
Agy 9s10 Yeu w0 @ee . »s .23
Pull Npam, e ling s rm ang 2 ool Owte imonth, | Amownt of esch
L& O LrQuvma j-w.v-s wn-avﬁ%‘.‘
FoR cosr Rog D p
bocisvie o & Ky Loarch
P incoel plaes ot butiven » Ow % g 9_?)
< | Plucersr- ¥/ JO.T
A& 5] Mlmm»aﬂg’”mﬁ 776
Agpopt Vermam L] 0. -
Fuit Norw, mpierny sicrea ong I - Case tmcrah, | Asount of @b
Sy veE ﬁ»‘?ﬂ&’rﬂ@"—c& - ®y. yesrt resen e givied
OSSO ST Hw BT RL y “91/& 0
LO7Srec e, L)/ 4"0-2 s 4/ C o
ﬁmcwmdu“ *
. . Ze asrare - o 29 '5-0"—‘ i
5‘4/’45‘ aneonuowuwm N -j pA -~ o : {
e ogete Ve oo . By /00, 00 —i
£l Narme mwiinn wirs e ant 79 prvin i Dete mamtn. | Amousied men, T &
THESE /TEA1S ARG LI5TE > AD ek e Rt de e SIFY
CONTRIBITION 3, BUT ARE IN-1/NO ‘ )

G/IFTS AS LiSrap AnD MARKED &
-
ON FASES22UAanve B OF Screp w6 &

F Gy I N N

Saentsl of (ece DN tha DEge (OP% ane ! e R S g e

24

Total this paring ttan puge this e e euly}

v
%'
83




Schedul L
v itre Compaiga Fiidraisieg, Loans, #a8 Transfers W"“.&M;‘
Poseras isetion Common ‘o @k i,
(92 o for Unes 20, 21, 22, snd/er 33 01 FEC Form 3 |Lommmgmeniiwee 070
Washingien, .C. $848) 0 fetrontions &b Sumh$ b ;qﬁ
Nome of Conditaes o2 Qpevmsiss i full - i
J}?MES EDwrenD LAVREN CE J
¥ ull Name. meiling sdibem and 2W epde Popem of Snpeasiupe I : wiinu‘-b{
Aworo Prada | foa a:'cnc. o, tu e G
o) L S/xrey Srma € 2
- or2 S . @B T TV &g 8-96 "‘7- "',
Loviseict €, Ky, 4005 v-30-76 :
'ulb- wh‘-n.T'—;.—' - - - '.'.c-.dlm Jﬁ& Au.!d:u“
Coc = < : [ ke
éitfa;:’:dest niatiah i .3;:‘::/5 ::,‘n,squ' 25
3.3 @837 230 anBoE E. | 4 4 21376 1S5 .=
L ido it CE, &y q/o.:u/ (
o [T oty srevm s T T T T rerbemet Gapenn e 7 T ows imeen, u--u—w
. . .nel .v-f e this guvied
" \?ﬂ’:s C?ff:Cc §o4~h:‘»"“h‘=;0“~r -
AN s Y o < raecD Fom 5. @S &'
M| poisvicc & Ky GO0 rG |SeP dra e SR 7S, ‘f"’ ‘76 260 5
N !‘:“M“-ll’-. T T %hdw | Onte dmmarn, A—‘d~§‘~
‘-v.n' 1wy NP -
€ Surac.or. NIBTCay Co. |TAON G | ,
c| ccmoo, tecinors ; ARTEE S a7 ' 276.
- 4 i
$ull Momg, swiling stiven ond 1P @ 7 Popam of Erpeasinge n--"-‘ [Py p————y
. Smpewe
© Foccey A aurias Co | Pesaire 9‘/ - - o
< ‘o o A= | Corrrac : "
™~ 40(/'5 vree&, ;96 Lo / 1 -
it Norea. melling sodrem ona 216 cofe . | Fursom of Erpmanere [Fesy—y A-.-d-n;‘
! oy, veart onied
L//%a/ Cﬂw&#ec’meﬁ iff’:“’“,:;"”r e ha
/26T DEcey Scvd., | prarcoccacs .2 o2 3¢
LOU/SV/L[L,: </' %’J}/G !/"_0‘ -S/GA/S '50“761 . A‘ .1
F o Nane, meity 0o s a0 Z1P aoos i [ Pupem ol Exowenas | Dee lmmeln A o e wpens
S #E L comouree Secvigs bt A ’;’;"‘:“ it |
G o mvE D c e ‘
Lo Box P33 ' Peoa s .57 '5-/0-76‘ ¢/3 3o
Lo vrserec &, &y, f(o,io / 1 ,»(‘,_:”;r;_, e ‘ \ :
F ol Narma, masing edds e ond 200 code | Pusom & Gapendtare | Do (month, Amoum of ash cxpond-
Tave NG «rS iy AT | 7200 (o) ce ws =™ e 1R fertad _\
/85 s Baeos o L0 Lp“"‘"‘" ! oe
Z(Jur.s e & - f’”rJS‘m(,uf‘S ¢ €776 Xo' _
L, £ sproS P50 @ 0cm | .
Pun-uumunm ittt iaeenvieis e iiies sy
Towithisporicd (Dot g this B mamber 0oyl . . . . .. . .... ol . el e e




L

Schedvle 8

Potare Cioction ( emevepen
1803 R Sast. MW
Washingten, O.C. 20483

v 1978

Compsige lutdm um. and Traestars
for Lines 20, 21, 22, snd/er 23 ot FEC Form 3

aon tmivastione o0 tash )

*
¥

10945 3230

760

Nomy of Candiciots o2 Commmiige i $oll

JArmes Eocowarp lAwRESCSS
¥ ull Name. rraliing sédem and 2 oo Purves of Lapentivere :-u-r\
CHRIST ! R APt o@® ANDO . vear
B ANS Form LRAwrzenceE Y Spidangfbate g
3L LONG‘I&‘.D Ave. CMW‘Q% o 4”8'7‘
louvisvieee, Ky o2 ¢ LiT@RATURE ©
_ i = AL (8 1976
Neme, maiting sor om ang 2P code T T A‘P;;-dl”m Do fmonth,
oy, yaw)
YT Fopon of Epmattwe Bome (monen,
@y, wonr?

Full Nors, muiing asarem ond DO sade Pupom of pemense [Ty —
&y, yort
1
T‘Rnﬁnaﬁ--ﬂll’ﬁ of Superdgwe O (amweh,
doy, vaor) {
i
i !
i
£ uti Nome, muiling s0drem ond 710 / Purpem of [




walingiga, 0.C. 20443 o Inovensivasen Seek) A“
Nams of Condiaats & Cnmwnitine i 1l e
Srres ELwgRD lRpwrRenvcE
F et Myma, mwiing ettren ond 2¥ ol Popen of Expandtue Ooeo (monen,
WiccrBoyry Cocvial v, v

Schodule B
donuiry 1976
Foama Enction

1339 ® Sweet, oW,

Campaigs Featiaising, Leasy, asd mimn

for Linos 20, 21, 22, s0d/05 23 of FEC Form 3

Vo 7R CHECSTIRAA
Liers S e @, K)/,

LoBoe &mo7 ¢,

SrsvS

-

Lok FRrarTiA) O~

Ful Nams. maukng o 0w 60 717 cadly

o AR SA

m-cw

Dec,vary oF

. m 1S5/ GRAGEL HVE Onﬂ’m&:é A
- Locr3vieé .: Ly CTTROTY ‘ - /7¢
"'"' Pt Niws, o iing codran ong TP code T remen o Sapotings B Y™
LEo Frua Feawr Foe APRC ™™
| 2 cosy Broq Oy fzgg% &IOI\/ %
~ LOU/&!,LG—&, K}/ deoe202. u:‘mw .%‘
2 | # amm, meimg s8@rem snc 21F oot '_mmd.fg Oote e,
' e vE DANZ I/ NGER BT ol e '
:§ GSOb SIEAVBGRRY (N rol famgpiens ¢/2
. LOVrS vjc t u" '(Y- doz/d u‘:: szuyq- f/)‘
e Pult Nom, mpiing stibum ontt 200 sodly N tupes of Expenditee Com tmonth,
L NAPE MewspParees | o e chc }...,.
©| Lo Box Gr225 A ,/7/_
‘\'\F Loeisricc e, Ly. WQ?, A
- F Uit Nary, meiling sodren ond 1P e Pspem of Expendiuse [ YN
P Cornsocronred -54’66-3 Doo PRi2&S v, v
Woek e R ?
Froo Lrxi€ My . ecepTion A
docovrsvicea, /&)y, 76
smn'-_;.u-m&.-mum Purvom of Expensure :-:;m
FOSTrIr BSTEW 25796 5)
e P VP ¥, Ly, BeErrc 14 4/7‘ &
Fult Mo, metting e0crem end ZIP code - Purcos S T Deve (monely Aspwnt of sach sugengh
L ESTLorsT ECArBSR loBord & (™™ 19 1o period

/3S5o0r DPrxse s
Vaccey STA7700/, &y o272

gfﬁmPS ﬂ'/’
.S/cr.us

Subetal of exponditures this magd logt lncei)

........................................................

Twted this goring (e page this Sas et eaivi

....................................................

gw-xma Cour‘mwuus Se€ rrscs ?ﬁna -




e

o ftemtied Ruveipts Saloy dsd Golivstioss '
wowe 0| farUseNumar 196 Saly o1 FEGFum 3 [Ummemamd

1320 = ireet. N.W. g Wt
Woeminstan, D.C. §0403

4
Naé R

of Condutitg @ Committge o i

&S s & e Coa) S Jhnrwy Eou sas ldwaﬂl

Tots! Proemems wing (he Aepo: ung Peried
V' Saio of 100 (List Dy overt Gotewi ® .

.. e s ..
7 Waee coitegtions (L@t by swort Patawe! . P C e o P :lm
I Sain of I .

. . . . . [ IS
4 Tots! (Carvy lormsrd 89 L 18C of Dot Butuiiary Seraovie Page 8 8QC Porm B o e e

Lant of Sahe ond Cotinstenns by & veme
L - . it i e ——

) o of bvot | Aum rom iaipof | At fram My
Locaton 80d Type of Guem Qh-n..nv.nr! j'..-.w -y

/7
M 229 cowenl Amarbc s TRAE ] ; T
N ‘—0__‘/115_“_’”’_‘-‘ £ _gy-"“ = e m— - _._...4L e+ s ~———— .,..r_w ——— o - ‘-.4,__
' CRTbOC s C. AP ST ES

CHURCH or Toe INCASAATION (5920 o SY. ==

i

| ‘ ‘a
- e T rmeem s i e e T i': e
- }.-0 - i —t- ...L —
- ' 1 - i Ry
ol e i T

SR | e § - R, e i h e : -
c r_ﬁ_ . { i JE

{

4 —

7 60

;x:,
|
1
|
]
!

D ] o ] AT S T



11.

MR. MAZZOLI'S VOTING RECORD

Against Prayer in School: Kentucky's only Congressman to vote against HJR 191 to restore
prayer in school (November 8, 1971).

For Federalizing all Private & Church Camps: Voted for HR 46 on May 17, 1975, which
would bring all church camps under Federa! regulations which would close thousands of
small camps overnight for lack of funds to comply.

Land Use Planning & Repgulation: This Bill (HR 1110) would give the Federal Covernment
power to determine how all private and church owned land would be used. It was defeated.
Mazzoli was for it.

Parental Inspection of Federally-Funded Textbooks:

Mazzoli voted against HR 4723 which would have required Local School Boards to hold
public hcarings on the adoption and use of federally funded textbooks and educational
courses, and to make the contents available for inspection to parents.

Absentee Paternity: Mazzoli supported HR 3593 which would enable a mother, in pursuit of

welfare benefits, to refuse to disciose who the father of her children is. This would not
only provide a wide-open loophole for welfare fraud, but it encourages the further increase
of absentee paternity and sexual license,

For Forced Busing: On June &, 1073, he made his 3rd Pro-busing vote and his 4th on July
31, 1074, HR 11450 allocated gasoline to bus students beyond the school nearest their
home. Although he changed his position after being overwhelmed by his constitutents oppo-
sition in September, Mazzcoli has failed to Jdemonstrate his own opposition.

For Gun Contrecl: n February 24, 1970, he voted for HR 11u} which will ban 71% of all
handguns according to the Treasury Department. Also for HR 6344 giving a non-elected
commission jurisdiction controlling firearms and ammunition,

Against Intoernal Securityv: Voted for HR o0l wnich would pullicize in detail all C.I.A,
operations and expenditures, Voted for HR 3 which abolished the House Internal Security
Committee - the only Jongressional voice for investigating Terrorist and Communist activity.

Against Military Superiority: Voted for HR v2>c cutting the Detense Budget by 049 Million
Dollars. Voted for HR 657 banning the critically needed B-1 manned bomber. Voted for
HR 11731 which scrapred the Navv's F-14 Fighter,

Child and Family Services Act: HR 2006 was vetoed by President Nixon in 1971 saying, It
"would commdit the vast meral authority ot the National Government to the aide of communal
approaches to childrearing.” It would "protect" children from religiocus and political
"indoctrination by their parents and exempt children from orders by parents. MAZZOLI
FAVORS THIS BILL WHICH IS COMING UP AGAIN FOR VOTE. He voted for the Bill in 1971!

Inflation: While you suftfer from inflation, Mazzoli has insured that he won't suffer the
effects of inflation on veu! Mazzoli cast the decisive vote for HR 6353 which gave every
Congressman an automatic pav increase (passed by one vote). i

o

r

WHO PUT MAZZOL1 INTO CONGRESS?

Almost all of Mazzoli's financial support came trom out of state, "New Letft" political
action groups. The University National Anti-War fund of Cambridge, Massachusetts, gave
Mazzoli $2,000. The National Committee tor an Etfective Congress and the Academic and
Protessional Action Committee for a Responsible Congress, both from New York gave $1,000
each along with the Boston Lawvers Committee. Leftist backing is a major reason for
Mazzoli's support of radical, socialist supported bills before Congress.

Paid tor by: Lawrence for Congress, Bill Lawrence, Treasurer, 2510 Rannelle Ct., 40216
Printed by: Local 7601, IUE
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JIM LAWRENSE o
Domocrate  Cougressour

VOTE JOIN OUR CAMPAIGN
Call 583-1903 or 366-9391

MAY 25 Visit 802 East Broadway

FOR STRONG NATIONAL DEFENSE:
While the Soviets have increased their Defemse Budget by 41%, the U.S. decreased

its Defense outlays by 20%. The Soviet Union outstrips the U.S. in Strategic Of-
fensive Forces by 60% while we are spending a smaller proportion for defense than
was spent 2 years before Pearl Harbor. The first priority of government must be
to insure this nation's survival through maintaining urmistakable strategic
superiority.

FOR STRICT ECONOMY IN GOVERNMENT:

Big govermment Deficit spending is the cause of inflation and inflation is the cause
of unemployment and recession. Mazzoli voted for HR 8030 to increase the debt ceil-~
ing by $46 Billion. It took America 166 years to accumulate a $905 Billion debt.

The present Congress accumulated a $95 Billion debt in 12 months. A balanced budget
is the only lasting answer to inflation and unemployment.

FOR THE RIGHT TO KEEP AND BEAR ARMS:

The Constitutional guarantee to keep and bear arms is basic to internal stability.
The Washington Establishment has demonstrated more interest in disarming the private
citizen than controlling crime. The registration of privately-owned firearms will
no more prevent crime than the registration of matches will prevent forest fires.
Crime is caused by criminal intent.

AGAINST FORCED BUSING:

Forced Busing is a clear example of judicial arrogance. The federal court has defied
the 1964 Civil Rights Act which forbids the court from "requiring the transportation
of pupils from one school to another....to achieve racial balance." Federal Courts
have usurped the constitutional function of Congress and paralyzed the legislative
power of the states. Congress must abandon its attitude of resigned acceptance.
Section 2, Article 3 of the Constitution gives Congress authority to limit the appel=-
late jurisdiction of the federal courts.

FOR PRAYER IN SCHOOL:

The Court has guaranteed a "hallowed sanctuary" in our society for Pornography,
Abortion, and the Rights of Criminals. However, voluntary prayer has become a high
crime against the state., How could America better celebrate her Bicentennial than
by restoring prayer in school?

AGAINST DETENTE WITH COMMUNIST COUNTRIES:

A coherent global view has been conspicuously absent from U.S. foreign policy. The
policy of Detente (SALT, Helsinki Accords) has been a smokescreen for placating
potential adversaries while this nation has slipped into the dangerous position of
becoming Number 2 in military power. National purpose and superior strength are
needed to build a foreign policy which can cope with reality.

- over -
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